<% Davey Bickford

Attn: TIMCO Engineering Inc.
849 N.W. State Road 45
P.0. Box 370
Newberry, Florida 32669

Subject : Permissive change

Product: Xbee PROS3B
FCC ID: 2AUQC-XB900OHP
IC: 25586-XB900HP
Madam/Sir,

We, Davey Bickford, would like to change the functionality of the XBee PROS3B (previously known
under FCC ID: 2AUQC-XB900HP / IC: 25586-XB900HP) according to Section 2.1043 of CFR 47 rules.

The equipment changes are an use in specific portable host equipment at 6cm distance instead of 20 cm
distance previously certified.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Best Regards.

16/08/2022

By Macha STOJANOVIC-Product Certification Manager
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